
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Warsaw Township 
 
DATE: July 28, 2016 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
In March, City Council approved the fire department’s request to expand the service 
territory for Warsaw Township.   
 
Since that time, further discussions have taken place and Chief Anderson is requesting 
that the earlier action taken to expand the Warsaw Township be rescinded to only 
include a smaller addition to the territory.   
 
The request is to approve the inclusion of only the following additional service territory 
of Warsaw Township: 
-Section 22 and the balance of Sections 15 and 23.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Approve a motion to rescind the March 15, 2016 motion approving of the increase of the 
City of Cannon Falls Fire Department service territory of Warsaw Township, and 
approve a new motion increasing the coverage area of Warsaw Township by adding 
only Section 22 and the balance of Sections 15 and 23.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  map 

 




